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ORD-1458-79

MEMORANDUM FOR: ORD Division Chiefs

FROM STAT

Executive Officer, ORD

SUBJECT : "RR" Career Service Panel Meeting

The next "RR" Career Service Sub-Group Panel
Meeting has been scheduled for 0800 - 1700 hours
on 10 - 11 October 1979 in Room 812 Chamber of
Commerce Building. Attached are the proposed agenda,
ranking worksheets, and a list of the questions we
will be trying to answer at the panel meeting in
order that Support Branch can prepare ORD's response
to the Annual Personnel Plan, the Personnel Develop-
ment Plan, the EEO Plan, and other personnel and
training forecasts with the minimum involvement and
disruption to ORD divisions. Please review the
proposed agenda and suggest any needed changes.
Please rank each grade group 1 through n in terms
of the individual's value to ORD and return your
completed worksheets to Support Branch "EYES ONLY"
by COB 3 October. Please review the list of questions
and be prepared to discuss them at the panel meeting.

STAT

Attachments:
A/S
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